

RESPONSE PROVIDED

East Midlands Combined County Authority
Northern Gateway Enterprise Centre
Saltergate
Chesterfield
S40 1UT

26/02/2025

Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI 37

1. A list of IT Architect roles in your organisation (e.g. Enterprise Architect, Solution Architect, Chief Enterprise Architect etc.)

We have no permanent architect roles at EMCCA and nothing further is planned in our structure. We are currently utilising one interim 'Enterprise Architecture Lead' who is employed on a temporary contract basis.

2. The salary range for each role (e.g. £50,000 - £60,000)

As we have confirmed there is only one individual working in an architect role, to disclose their specific day rate would be considered personal data, as it would infer the earnings of an identifiable person, hence this information is exempt under Section 40(2) of the FOI Act.

3. Confirm if there is a Market Supplement attached to each role

N/A - We do not have any permanent architect roles.

4. If there is a Market Supplement attached to the role, please include the value (e.g. £10,000 per annum)

N/A - We do not have any permanent architect roles.

I hope this satisfies your request.

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review. The internal review will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-assess how the Department handled the original request.

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address:

Information Governance Team
East Midlands Combined County Authority
North Enterprise Gateway
Saltergate
Chesterfield
S40 1UT
e-mail: FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk



Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to appeal to the Information Commissioner's Office. You can find further details on how to do this via Information Commissioner's Office website: [FOI and EIR complaints | ICO](#).

Regards

Information Governance Team

East Midlands Combined County Authority